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Andre, Gail

From: Omtool Server <omtool@lowndes-law.com>
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Andre, Gail
Subject:

Message Succeeded: 1-B50-617-6383 (DIVISION OF CORPQORATIONS) on 4/6/2018 at
2:46:14 PM

The message you sent to DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS at 1-850-617-6383, was delivered successfully on
4/6/2018 at 2:46:14 PM

Subject:
Comments;

JobID: 082464
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT N
TO SEURCTART SiA'tE:\'
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION 811 AHASSEE, FLORIY
OF
WBM HOME DESIGNS, LLC

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 605.0202 of the Florida Revised Limited Liability
Company Act, WBM HOME DESIGNS, LLC adopts the following Articles of Amendment to
its Articles of Organization:

FIRST: The name of the limited liability company is WBM Home Designs, LL.C
(the “Company™).

SECOND: The Articles of Organization of the Company were filed with the Florida
Department of State on August 28, 2017, under Document Number L1700018401 1.

THIRD: The following amendment to the Company’s Articles of Organization was
adopted by the Company:

ARTICLE I - NAME

The name of the Company shall be WBM LLC.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned authorized representative of the Company
has executed these Articles of Amendment on the g day of ‘April, 2018.

Grcgﬁ/ T. Ra}nsby, Auth@ms‘:mative
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